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Re: Cox Communications, Inc., et al. v. Sony Music Entertainment, et al., 

No. 24-171 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

I am writing to request the Court’s permission to defer submission of the joint 
appendix under Rule 26.4 in the above-captioned case.  As contemplated under Rule 
26.4, the parties would file the joint appendix on or before October 29, 2025—within 
14 days after the brief for the respondent has been filed.  The parties have agreed to 
file their principal briefs with reference to pages of the record in accordance with 
the current briefing schedule, and to file copies of the briefs in compliance with rule 
33.1 containing references to pages of the joint appendix in place of record citations 
on or before November 10, 2025—the next business day within 10 days after the 
joint appendix is filed.  Counsel for respondents has indicated that respondents 
support this request. 

The parties believe that deferring submission of the joint appendix will aid 
the Court’s consideration of this case.  The record here is voluminous, spanning half 
a dozen years of litigation and a lengthy jury trial with many witnesses and 
exhibits. Deferring the appendix will give the parties time to better identify, and 
limit the joint appendix to, those materials most helpful to the Court’s consideration 
of the issues in dispute.   

Thank you for your consideration. 

Respectfully submitted, 

/s/E. Joshua Rosenkranz  

E. Joshua Rosenkranz 

Counsel for Petitioners


